

Summary of PC meeting on 05/29/24 PC meeting

Attending: David Roland, David Niggli, Jim Helmick, Tom Callahan.

Began: 2pm, Ended: 4pm

- Discussed sound deadening in the community activity room. We have one company responding with a solution including a number of panels to self install or have installed. We are waiting on ACE to respond with a plan.
- Discussed Dave N. continuing to follow up with "One Stop" to complete the paving in the parking lot.
- Completed editing the recent reserve study.
- Discussed possible future PC topics such as storm drains or the painting of the community center exterior.
- Agreed to schedule PC meetings. Agreed to meet the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of the month at 2pm. Next meeting will be 06/12.